From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 2/28/2014 7:37:04 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: good quotes

I spent an hour yesterday with him too!

> On Feb 28, 2014, at 5:24 PM, "Campbell, Michael” <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>

> Get used to it. Similar time spend for me with Bakersfield reporter (article on Monday, I think). Sigh.
>

> Hope you gave a good weekend!
>

>>On Feb 28, 2014, at 5:20 PM, "Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> Avalos was confused, mostly I think. I will have to poke Matt about getting more air time than me. I spent a
whole hour with that darn reporter!

>>
>> On Feb 28, 2014, at 4:39 PM, "Campbell, Michael"
<Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>>
>> Of course, Matt got a lot more ink... He’s been on an anti TOU tear. Interesting that he is somehow not a part
of the move to increase the lower tier rates?

>>
>> https:/furldefense. proofpoint.comy/v /url 7u=httn://www.mercurvnews.convbusiness/ci 25243311 /pe-e-wants-
lower-electricity-rates-high-

use?source%3Drss& k=4%2BViHuLOUtSIBpVIYVi3EJO%3D%3D%0A&r=H I TPdA 1n0O65 1yxzePEIOFw%3D%3L

>>
>>
>>
>>
>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/

SB GT&S 0284919
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